

Gadzhi Kharkharov

Software Designer | Design Engineer

+971 55 2481565 · Dubai, UAE

me@kkgga.me · kkgga.me · [linkedin.com/in/gadzhi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/gadzhi) · twitter.com/kkgga_

Languages: English (advanced), Russian

Date of birth: 29 January 1986

Place of birth: Makhachkala, Dagestan Republic, Russia

Experienced digital product designer and design engineer with a decade-long track record of working with leading US tech companies and startups.

More detailed information available on my website: <https://kkgga.me/about>.



Experience

OCTOBER 2021 – PRESENT

Retool, San Francisco, US (Remote) — *Design Engineer*

- Leading design work for company's new product line: [Retool Workflows](#);
- Played a key role in establishing the visual aesthetic and user experience of the new product;
- Working closely with engineering and marketing teams to ensure seamless integration of design, technical implementation and product marketing.
- Designed, prototyped and developed numerous enhancements and new features for the core product;

SEPTEMBER 2015 – JULY 2021

Webflow, San Francisco, US (Remote) — *Senior Product Designer*

- Joined [Webflow](#) as one of the first 2 product designers and played a key role in the company's early stages;
- Helped grow the company from its early days to a team of over 400 employees;
- Contributed to design and development of numerous new features and updates that had significant impact on product's success;
- Developed a strong understanding of user-centered design principles, iterating on design solutions based on customer feedback and industry best practices.

JUNE 2012 – MAY 2015

Stampsy, Moscow, RU — *Designer/Engineer*

- Founding designer at [Stampsy](#), worked closely with founders and engineers to design and develop a new mobile and web platform for sharing visual stories;
- Took on a significant responsibility in frontend engineering and CSS work, actively involved in the technical implementation of the platform;
- Played an instrumental part in establishing the visual aesthetic and user experience of the Stampsy platform.

Education

- British Higher School of Art and Design, Moscow, Russia — *Graphic Design programme, 2010–2012*
- Dagestan State University, Makhachkala, Russia — *Bachelor of Law and Jurisprudence, 2004–2009*